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July 8, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase Order 80017050 to Technical Training Aids 
   
 
Attached please find a PO for Sunlake High School (SLHS) in the amount of $28,700 to Technical 
Training Aids. The Dimension 3D printer with its specialized software allows computer-aided design 
(CAD) files to be printed from a desktop computer. It has been requested by the Community, Career 
and Technical Education (CCTE) Department for use at the school.   
 
Under DOE Rule 6A-1.012(7), the requirement for requesting bids from three (3) or more sources is 
waived when computer software is purchased directly from the producer or owner of the copyright, or 
its authorized agent.  Purchasing has confirmed in writing that Technical Training Aids is the sole 
educational reseller for the Dimension 3D printer in Florida. 
 
As the purchase order exceeds the Board threshold of $25,000. it is being sent for approval at this 
time. Capital funds are being used for this purchase.  Please feel free to contact Ms. Angie Stone, 
Principal of SLHS, or me if you have any questions or concerns. 
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